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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Andrew J. Reardon [andrew@reardonlip.com]

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2008 3:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Furman-Twinkrook Insurance Agency - address change

Please change the address for the following corporation:
Document #P08000100682

Furman-Twinbrook Insurance Agency, Inc.

New principal address/mailing address:

401 Las Olas Blvd., Suite 1400
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Current officers/directors:
Joseph P. Rizzo
FID:

26-3476542

Thank you,

Andrew J. Reardon, C.P.A., M.S.T.
Reardon & Company LLP

111 Willard Street

Quincy, MA 02169

Tel 617-472-9434

Fax 617-472-9802
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosgure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or
advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in
the governing client engagement letter.
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